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SPORTING KANSAS CITY DIVISION
G O OD S C 0.' 1509-11-13 Baltimore Ave.

Kansas City, Mo.

October 2, 1945

Department of Physical Education
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas
Attn: Miss Iela Mings, Secy.

Gentlemen:

We are returning herewith your quotation request for the reason that we

are unable to supply metal strings for badminton rackets at this times
The rackets were returned to you yesterday, together with this same exe
planation,

I am very sorry that we are unable to give you definite information at

this time as to just how soon metal strings, such as you will require,
will become available.

Very t ruly yours,

WILSON SPORTING GOCDS CO,

Order Supervisor
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